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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MAY 03 2022
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS GLERK.U.S, DISTRICT COURT
AUSTIN DIVISION NESTERN DISTRICT OF T

\
DEPUTY CLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, § CRIMINAL NO. _
Plaintiff, § 2 . R 08
§ INDICTMENT A 2 : c ' 9 LY
v. §
§ [Ct 1: 21 U.S.C. § 841 - Distribution of
§ Fentanyl Causing Death
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAME?Z, § Cts 2-8: 21 U.S.C. § 841 - Distribution of
Defendant. § Fentanyl;
§ Ct 9: 21 U.S.C. § 841 - Possession with
§ Intent to Distribute Fentanyl]
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT ONE

Distribution of Fentanyl Causing Death
[21 US.C. § 841(a)(1)]

On or about September 23, 2021, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAME?Z,
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance that contained a detectable
amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance, and the use of such substance resulted in
death and serious bodily injury to T. R., a person whose full identity is known to the grand jury.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
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COUNT TWO
Distribution of Fentanyl
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)]

On or about February 22, 2022, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAMEZ,
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance that contained a detectable
amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT THREE
Distribution of Fentanyl
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)]

On or about February 23, 2022, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAMEZ,
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance that contained a detectable
amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) and 841(b)(1)(C).
COUNT FOUR

Distribution of Fentanyl
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)]

On or about March 1, 2022, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAMEZ,
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance that contained a detectable

amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) and 841(b)(1)(C).
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COUNT FIVE
Distribution of Fentanyl -
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)]

On or about March 2, 2022, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAMEZ,
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance that contained a detectable
amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled sﬁbstance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT SIX
Distribution of Fentanyl
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)]
On or about March 10, 2022, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAMEZ,
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance that contained a detectable

amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT SEVEN
Distribution of Fentanyl
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)]

On or about March 24, 2022, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAMEZ,
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance that contained a detectable
amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) and 841(b)(1)(C).
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COUNT EIGHT
Distribution of Fentanyl
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)]

On or about April 6, 2022, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAMEZ,
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance that contained a detectable
amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT NINE
Possession with Intent to Distribute Fentanyl
[21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)]

On or about April 7, 2022, in the Western District of Texas, Defendant,
JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAMEZ,
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute a mixture and substance that
contained a detectable amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance. -

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) and 841(b)(1)(C).

A TRUE BILL:

, /

FORE o oNATURE REDACTED PURSUANT
TO E-GOVERNNENT ACT OF 2002

ASHLEY C. HOFF
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

MARK H. MARSHALL
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
RELATED CASE___YES X__ NO
CASE NO.
i County: Travis AUSTIN Division Judge:
Date: 05/03/2022 Mag Ct.# 1:22-MJ-346-ML SSN: FBI#:
| Case No.: Assistant U. S. Attorney: MARK H. MARSHALL
Defendant: JUAN IGNACIO SORIA GAMEZ Date of Birth: REDACTED
Address:
Citizenship: United States Mexican Other
Interpreter Needed: Yes No Language
Defense Attorney: CHRISTOPHER M. CHOATE Employed
Address of Attorney: Appointed
Defendant is: In Jail Where:
On Bond - Amt. of Bond Where:
Date of Arrest: Bench Warrant Needed
Prosecution By: Information Indictment X

Offense (Code &
Description):

Offense Is:

Maximum
Sentence:

Ct1-21: U.S.C. 841(a)(1) — Distribution of Fentanyl Causing Death

Ct 2 - 21: U.S.C. 841(a)(1) — Distribution of Fentanyl

Ct 3-21: U.S.C. 841(a)(1) — Distribution of Fentanyl

Ct 4-21: U.S.C. 841(a)(1) — Distribution of Fentanyl

Ct 5-21: U.S.C. 841(a)(1) — Distribution of Fentanyl

Ct 6 —21: U.S.C. 841(a)(1) — Distribution of Fentanyl

Ct 7 -21: U.S.C. 841(a)(1) — Distribution of Fentanyl

Ct 8 —21: U.S.C. 841(a)(1) — Distribution of Fentanyl

Ct 9 -21: U.S.C. 841(a)(1) — Possession with Intent to Distribute Fentanyl

Felony X Misdemeanor

Ct. 1: 20 years to life imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine, not less than 3 years TSR; $100 SA.
Ct. 2: Up to 20 years imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine; up to 3 years; $100 SA

Ct 3: Up to 20 years imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine; up to 3 years; $100 SA
Ct 4: Up to 20 years imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine; up to 3 years; $100 SA
Ct 5: Up to 20 years imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine; up to 3 years; $100 SA
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Ct 6: Up to 20 years imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine; up to 3 years; $100 SA
Ct 7: Up to 20 years imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine; up to 3 years; $100 SA
Ct 8: Up to 20 years imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine; up to 3 years; $100 SA
Ct. 9: Up to 20 years imprisonment; $1,000,000 fine; up to 3 years TSRS; $100 SA

Penalty is Mandatory: Yes X No
As to special
assessment

Remarks:






